
  November 7, 2016 
 

 

ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
AUTHORITY 

COMMISSION AGENDA 
SPECIAL MEETING 

NOVEMBER 7, 2016 AT 10:00 A.M. 
ROOM 101 

 
 
Alan D. Wapner 
President 
 
Ronald O. Loveridge 
Vice President  
 
Lucy Dunn 
Secretary  
 
Jim W. Bowman 
Commissioner 
 
Curt Hagman  
Commissioner 
 

 
 

 
Kelly J. Fredericks  
Chief Executive Officer  
 
Stephen G. Larson 
General Counsel 
 
Jeff P. Reynolds 
Treasurer 
 

 

 
Welcome to the Special Meeting of the Ontario International Airport Authority. 
• The Authority meeting will be held at the Ontario Convention Center located at 2000 E. Convention 

Center Way, Ontario, CA. 

• All documents for public review are on file at the Ontario city Clerk’s offices located within City of 

Ontario facilities at 303 East B Street, Ontario, CA 91764. 

• Anyone wishing to speak during public comment or on a particular item will be required to fill out a blue 

slip.  Blue slips must be turned in prior to public comment beginning or before an agenda item is taken 

up.  The Secretary/Assistant Secretary will not accept blue slips after that time. 

• Comments will be limited to 3 minutes.  Speakers will be alerted when they have 1 minute remaining and 

when their time is up.  Speakers are then to return to their seats and no further comments will be 

permitted. 

• In accordance with California law, remarks during public comment are to be limited to subjects within 

the Authority’s jurisdiction.  Remarks on other agenda items will be limited to those items. 

• Remarks from those seated or standing in the back of chambers will not be permitted.  All those wishing 

to speak, including Commissioners and Staff, need to be recognized by the Authority President before 

speaking. 

 2000 E. Convention Center Way, Ontario, CA 91764 1 
 



  November 7, 2016 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS: The Authority meeting begins with Closed Session Public 
Comment at 10:00 a.m., immediately followed by the remainder of the Special Meeting. 
 
(EQUIPMENT FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST 
AT THE SPECIAL MEETING.) 

 

CALL TO ORDER (OPEN SESSION) 10:00 a.m. 
 

ROLL CALL  
 
Loveridge, Dunn, Bowman, Hagman, Wapner  

 

CLOSED SESSION PUBLIC COMMENT:  The Closed Session Public Comment 
portion of the Authority meeting is limited to a maximum of 3 minutes for each speaker 
and comments will be limited to matters appearing on the Closed Session.  Additional 
opportunities for further Public Comment will be given during and at the end of the 
meeting. 

 
CLOSED SESSION  
 
• GC 54956.9 (d)(1), CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL, EXISTING LITIGATION:  City of 

Ontario v. City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, and Los Angeles Board of Airport 
Commissioners, RIC 1306498. 

 
In attendance:  Loveridge, Bowman, Hagman, Wapner, Dunn  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 
 REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
The Public Comment portion of the Authority meeting is limited to 30 minutes with each 
speaker given a maximum of 3 minutes.  An opportunity for further Public Comment will 
be given at the end of the meeting.  Under provisions of the Brown Act, the Commission 
is prohibited from taking action on oral requests. 
 
As previously noted -- if you wish to address the Commission, fill out one of the blue slips 
at the rear of the chambers and give it to the Secretary/Assistant Secretary. 

 
  

 2000 E. Convention Center Way, Ontario, CA 91764 2 
 



  November 7, 2016 
 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Each member of the public wishing to address the Commission on items listed below will 
be given a total of 3 minutes. 

 
1.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Minutes for the regular meeting of the Ontario International Airport Authority on October 3, 2016 and 
the adjourned regular meeting on October 4, 2016, approving same as on file with the 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary. 

 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS/DISCUSSION/ACTION  

 
2.  A RESOLUTION OF THE ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY TO APPROVE 

AND ADOPT BYLAWS    
 
That the OIAA Commission approve and adopt the Ontario International Airport Authority Bylaws. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
AUTHORITY TO APPROVE AND ADOPT BYLAWS  

 
3.  A RESOLUTION OF THE ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY TO 

AUTHORIZE THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE NON-
EXCLUSIVE LICENSE AGREEMENTS FOR ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
 

That the OIAA Commission authorize, empower, and direct the Chief Executive Officer, in the name 
and on behalf of the Authority, to negotiate and execute Non-Exclusive License Agreements at rates 
currently established by Resolution of the Los Angeles Board of Airport Commissioners subject to 
revision periodically by resolution of the OIAA Commission. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO 
NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE NON-EXCLUSIVE LICENSE 
AGREEMENTS FOR ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 

  

 2000 E. Convention Center Way, Ontario, CA 91764 3 
 



  November 7, 2016 
 

4.  A RESOLUTION OF THE ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY TO 
AUTHORIZE THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE USE 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS (UTC) AGREEMENTS FOR ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL 
AIRPORT    

 
That the OIAA Commission authorize, empower, and direct the Chief Executive Officer, in the name 
and on behalf of the Authority, to execute Use Terms and Conditions (UTC) agreements consistent with 
the standard UTC agreement form attached to the Resolution.  

 
RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO 
NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE USE TERMS AND CONDITIONS (UTC) 
AGREEMENTS FOR THE ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT 
 

5.  AUTHORIZE THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE CERTAIN 
AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS ASSIGNED BY LAWA TO THE ONTARIO 
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY  

 
That the OIAA Commission pass a motion to authorize, empower, and direct the Chief Executive 
Officer, in the name and on behalf of the Authority, to negotiate and execute amendments to any 
agreement assigned by the City of Los Angeles, its Board of Airport Commissioners, and Los Angeles 
World Airports to the Authority (“Assigned Agreement”), for the purpose of removing references to 
provisions of the Los Angeles Administrative Code and any other applicable codes or ordinances of the 
City or County of Los Angeles, and replacing said references with references to applicable provisions 
of the City of Ontario Municipal Code and/or San Bernardino County Code.  

 
6.  AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN ONTARIO INTERNATOINAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY AND THE 

CITY OF ONTARIO FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES  
 

That the OIAA Commission authorize the Chief Executive Officer to approve a Professional Services 
Agreement for the city of Ontario to provide law enforcement services to the Ontario International 
Airport Authority. 

 
7.  AIR SERVICE PERFORMANCE UPDATE 

 
The presentation will provide an overview of Airport statistics for the month of October 2016, as well 
as operational data for other Southern California airports. 

  

 2000 E. Convention Center Way, Ontario, CA 91764 4 
 



  November 7, 2016 
 

 
 

COMMISSIONER MATTERS   

 
 

STAFF MATTERS  

 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 

 2000 E. Convention Center Way, Ontario, CA 91764 5 
 



 
 

ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

CLOSED SESSION REPORT 
 

November 7, 2016 
 

ROLL CALL:  Bowman__, Dunn __, Hagman___, Loveridge __ 
President Wapner __. 

STAFF:  Executive Director __, Legal Counsel __ 
 
 

 GC 54956.9 (d)(1), CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL, EXISTING 
LITIGATION: City of Ontario v. City of Los Angeles, Los Angeles World Airports, 
and Los Angeles Board of Airport Commissioners, RIC 1306498. 
 

In attendance:  Loveridge, Dunn, Bowman, Hagman, Wapner  
 
 No Reportable Action Continue Approved 

 
 /  / /  / /  / 
 
 

Disposition:  __________________________________________________________ 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Reported by: _______________________________________ 

                   Legal Counsel / Executive Director 














































































































































	Agenda 20161107
	Kelly J. Fredericks 
	Alan D. Wapner
	Chief Executive Officer 
	President
	Ronald O. Loveridge
	Stephen G. Larson
	Vice President 
	General Counsel
	Jeff P. Reynolds
	Treasurer
	Jim W. Bowman
	Commissioner
	1.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	2.  A RESOLUTION OF THE ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY TO APPROVE AND ADOPT BYLAWS
	3.  A RESOLUTION OF THE ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY TO AUTHORIZE THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE NON-EXCLUSIVE LICENSE AGREEMENTS FOR ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
	4.  A RESOLUTION OF THE ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY TO AUTHORIZE THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE USE TERMS AND CONDITIONS (UTC) AGREEMENTS FOR ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT
	5.  AUTHORIZE THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE CERTAIN AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS ASSIGNED BY LAWA TO THE ONTARIO INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY
	6.  AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN ONTARIO INTERNATOINAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY AND THE CITY OF ONTARIO FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES
	7.  AIR SERVICE PERFORMANCE UPDATE

	Item 1 Minutes
	Item 2 OIAA Bylaws
	Item 3 Negotiate and Execute Non-Exclusive License Agreements
	Item 4 Use Terms and Agreements
	Item 5 Negotiate and Execute Certain Amendments to Agreements
	Item 6 Law Enforcement Services

